If you require this newsletter in another format, please ask at the school office.



Respect for All. Learners for Life

# Our school value for this half term: 'Respect'

'Goodness and hard work are rewarded with respect'

18th October 2024

# Snowdrops Assembly

Parents are invited to Snowdrops (2H) class assembly on **Thursday 24**th **October** at **9:00am** in the Infant Hall.



#### Zoe's Place

Today we wore yellow to highlight the plight of Zoe's Place. We would like to thank Miss McGowan (1M) who came up with the idea and who spoke to the Liverpool Echo to see if they could help in asking as many schools in Liverpool to wear yellow whilst raising money. As ever, your generosity has been overwhelming for helping this very needy cause. Altogether we raised a fantastic total of:

£.400

#### Extra Curricular Clubs

The last day for Monday clubs is 21<sup>st</sup> October. Wednesday Dance Club finishes on 23<sup>rd</sup> October and Coach Brittany would like to showcase what the children have been taught, therefore, if your child takes part in Dance Club then we would like to invite parents to come along to the Infant Hall at 3:45pm on 23<sup>rd</sup> Oct to watch their performance.

# Parents Evening



Parents evening is on Tuesday 22nd October 3:30-6:30pm. The time given for each appointment is 10 minutes. Please log in to Arbor and book a slot with your child's teacher via the live system. If you have not yet logged in to Arbor and you think we may not have the correct email address for you then please see a member of the office staff. Thank you.

### Apply for a Reception Place



If you would like your child to have a place in Reception in September 2025, then please apply to Liverpool City Council. The closing date is 15<sup>th</sup> January 2025.

https://liverpool.gov.uk/schools-and-learning/school-admissions/how-to-apply/

#### Lockdown Practice

On Thursday we had our first internal lockdown practice of the year. As always the children were excellent as they played along in a game of hide and seek with Mrs Davies!

Green Lane, Liverpool, L13 7DT

0151 228 4069

Support@listerdrive-inf.liverpool.sch.uk

https://www.listerinfants.org.uk

@ListerInfants (Main Twitter Account)

07871782263 - School Mobile

SCHOOL TIMES: 8:45AM - 3:15PM

# **Poppies**

Remembrance Day Poppies will be on sale from Monday 21<sup>st</sup> October - suggested price 50p. There are also a range of other items that children can purchase:



Wristbands £1
Reflector £1
Snap Band £2



#### **ATTENDANCE**

Bluebells 92% (Miss Hughes) Daffodils (Mrs. Mullock) 94% Poppies (Miss Kervin) 99% 97% Tulips (Miss McGowan) 93% Snowdrops (Miss Haynes) Sunflowers (Mrs. White) 94%

Only 2 classes in green this week! Well done to Poppies and Tulips for great attendance!

# Overall Attendance 95.5%

A letter has been sent home today regarding attendance and punctuality. The letter also highlights the changes to Local Authority and National Attendance Regulations.

#### **Y2** Football

Well done to our team who took part in a Football Tournament at the Tiber Football Centre today - they were superstars!



# **Diary Dates**

21 Oct Y2 Clubs 3:15-4:00 (last club)

22 Oct Parents Evening 3:30-6:30

23 Oct Y2 Dance 3:15-4:00 (last club)

24 Oct Nurture Programme 9:30am 24 Oct 2H Class Assembly 9:00am

25 Oct RM Biscuit Day

25 Oct Break up 3:15 for half term